STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

D valii- November 20, 1989 HOHBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1580
l (505} 393-6161

Texaco Producing Inc.
P.0. Box 730
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: Larry Ridenour

Re: Reclassification of Well .
S. J. Sarkeys #1-E Sec. 26, T21S, R37E
Tubb 0il1 and Gas Pool

Gentlemen:

Due to the recently submitted gas/oil ratio test the above-
referenced well will be reclassified from oil to gas effective
January 1, 1990, and the oil allowable cancelled that date.

Please furnish this office two copies of a revised acrz=age
dedication plat, Form C-102, outlining acreage to be dedicated
th this gas well. In the event a change of gas transporter
occurs due to reclassification, please submit Form C-124 so
indicating. Please advise if this gas well gas is separately
metered.

Very tru]y'yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



